MINUTES Undergraduate Council September 18, 2018

Members present: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Paige Rose, Beula Magimairaj, Ben Rowley, Jeff Hill, Leslie Gomes, Kristen Epps, Bernard Chen, Jennie Case, Kerry Jordan, Keith Lenz, Carl Frederickson, Jia Zhu, David Kim, Debbie Dailey, Dee Lance, ShaVon Taylor, Jennifer Cale, Kathleen Atkins and Becky Rasnick (NV).

Member absent: Jim Downey, Ed Powers

Guests: Jacob Held

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:45 pm. New and returning members were welcomed to the council. Dr. Boniecki briefly explained the organization and order of UGC proceedings. Dr. Jordan asked if subcommittees ought to address content concerns on proposals. Dr. Boniecki replied yes, that is a responsibility of the subcommittee.

Dr. Rowley volunteered to serve as recording secretary for the academic year.

Dr. Rowley made a motion to move the December 18, 2018 UGC meeting date to Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 1:00 pm. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

Action items:

- Dr. Rose on behalf of subcommittee I, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Computer Science for new course CSCI 4320 Ethical Implications of Technology. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Rose on behalf of subcommittee I, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Computer Science to remove courses CSCI 3190 and CSCI 4191, to add CSCI 4320 to the major requirements, and to change the credit value of course CSCI 2440 to CSCI 2340. Dr. Kim seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Rose, on behalf of subcommittee I, moved to table the proposal from the department of Computer Science/Data Science for new course **CSCI 4491** Applied Data Science because it needs review by the UCA Core Council. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Rose, on behalf of subcommittee I, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Family and Consumer Sciences/Interior Design to remove course IDSN 3350 and add IDSN 3360 to the major requirement. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 5. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee II, moved to recommend a proposal from the History department for new course HIST 1330 Introduction to African and African American History. Dr. Kim seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The course is cross-listed with AFAM 1330 and so no additional faculty are needed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 6. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee II, moved to recommend a proposal from the History department to add existing course HIST 4372 Pan Africanism, Anticolonialism & African Unity to the UCA Core. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The correct UCA Core attributes should be D & R. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 7. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee II, moved to recommend a proposal for the department of Political Science for new course PSCI 4314 Contemporary Issues in Global Affairs. Dr. Magimairaj seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Some members expressed concern with adjunct faculty teaching the course. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee II, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Psychology and Counseling to add existing course **PSYC 4351** Applied Behavior Analysis to the UCA Core. Dr. Epps seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Zhu, on behalf of subcommittee III, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Elementary, Literacy, and Special Education to change the course number and level for ELSE 4330 to ELSE 3390. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed all in favor.
- 10. Dr. Zhu, on behalf of subcommittee III, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Management Information Systems for new course MIS 4340 Critical Thinking and Experimental Design. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. From History: convert **HIST 1330** to online delivery.
- 2. From History: convert **HIST 4335** to online delivery.
- 3. From Management Information Systems: convert **MIS 4340** to online delivery.
- 4. From Political Science: convert **PSCI 4314** to online delivery.

- 5. From Computer Science: change course title for **CSCI 2440** from Assembly Language and Computer Organization to Assembly Language Programming.
- 6. From English: to add **ENGL 3315** Gender and Language as an elective to fulfill the Language Requirement.
- 7. From History: remove courses **HIST 3303** and **HIST 3304** from the Bulletin.
- 8. From Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures/Chinese program: add CHIN courses to the minor: CHIN 2330, 2350, 3330, 3340, 3360, 3380, 3398, 4350, 4V00
- 9. From Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures/Chinese program: add CHIN 3380 course to the major.
- 10. From Philosophy and Religion: nonsubstantive editorial change in the bulletin and remove course prerequisite for **PHIL 4350** Health Care Ethics.

The meeting adjourned at 2:15 pm. Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Ben Rowley